
Our Re$ 29S.EF2022 

Dr J Derham 
Environmental Protection Agency 
Headquaters, PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
CO Wexford 

3rd October 2006 

Re: Waste to Energy Facility at Pigeon House Road, Poolbeg 
Peninsula,. Dublin 4. 

I D~aLsiI ,  __--I _ _  - - C I  - 

An Bord Pleanala has received your recent submission in relation to the above-mentioned 
proposed development and will take it into consideration in its determinationof the matter. 

Please note that the proposed development shall not be carried out unless the Board has 
approved it or approved it with conditions. 

If you have any queries in relation to the matter please contact the undersigned officer of the 
Board. 

Please quote the above-mentioned An Bord Pleanala reference number in any correspondence 
or telephone contact with the Board. 

Yours faithfully, 

Joseph Reilly 
Administrative Assistant 

in Bord Pleanil; 
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